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FW: 2BE-GO01520 Water Licence Renewal/Amendment
Application

Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com> Thu, Nov 14, 2019 at 12:56 PM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>
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| am forwarding the below submitted application in response to Richard’s “out
of office” email response.

Thanks and please let me know if there are any questions,

Merle

From: Merle Keefe

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Matthew Pickard <mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com>; Sergey Kuflevskiy
<sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 2BE-GO01520 Water Licence Renewal/Amendment Application

Hello Richard,

Sabina Gold & Silver Corp. (Sabina) would like to request a renewal and

extension to our Type B Exploration water license 2BE-G001520 for the

Goose property at the Back River Project (the Project). Sabina is requesting a

renewal/amendment of the license for a further 15 years from February 19,

2020 to February 18, 2035 to allow for continued exploration in this area,
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concurrent with the development and operation of the Back River Project
mine. Sabina notes that activities related to the Goose land Airstrip, Airstrip
Quarry and Ice Road connecting the camp to the airstrip quarry will now fall
under water licence 2AM-BRP1831, as committed in Sabina’s Back River
Project Type A Water Licence Technical Meeting Commitment Responses;
WTM-COMMITMENT 5 (NWB-5). Sabina has not identified any necessary
amendments to the terms and conditions of 2BE-GO0O1520 related to this
reallocation.

The application package was provided to the NPC for a conformity
determination on October 8, 2019, and received confirmation that NPC were

reviewing the file on Nov. 13th,

Regards,

Merle

Merle Keefe, EIT
Manager, Environmental Permitting
Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.

Office: (604) 998-4190

S abl na Mobile: (604) 240-6619

Email: mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is
addressed and may be privileged and confidential.

Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error,
please advise me immediately and delete the original message.

This message may have been altered without your or our knowledge and the
sender does not accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the
message.
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Ce courriel est confidentiel et protégé. L'expéditeur ne renonce pas aux droits
et obligations qui s'y rapportent.
Toute diffusion, utilisation ou copie de ce message ou des renseignements

qu'il contient par une personne autre que le (les) destinataire(s) désigné(s) est
interdite.

Si vous recevez ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement,
par retour de courriel ou par un autre moyen.
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